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JoAnn Erickson

From: Ashland Chamber of Commerce <info@visitashland.net>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 2:46 PM

To: officemgr@visitashland.com

Subject: Business Update for 5-15-2020

 

  

 

Business News Update May 15, 2020 

 

Here are the latest updates regarding businesses and 

hours. https://www.visitashland.com/events/latest-news-and-updates/. 

If your business will be opening, or you have changed hours, please email us at 

info@visitashland.com. 

  

Please remember the Ashland High School Senior Car Run will take place today 

at 3:30pm.  High School Seniors have decorated their cars and will drive 

through town via Main Street, 3rd Street, Beaser Ave, 11th Street both east and 

west, , 7th Ave East and again on Main Street.  Businesses and residents have 

been busy decorating their windows. 

 

EverGrow Learning Center 

EverGrow Learning Center will partner with the School District of Ashland and 

provide 4K on site for fall 2020.  EverGrow will also offer wrap around care, 

which will include before and after school care as well as care on school 

breaks.  The 4K program will follow the same curriculum as the district and is 

taught by a DPI certified teacher. Registration is now open and can be done 
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online through the School District of Ashland’s website or by call 715-682-

7827.  If you have questions about enrollment or wrap around care please 

contact Carol Beirl the Center Director at 715-685-1920.  Here is some FAQ's 

for EverGrow. 

 

 

  

 

If you would like to view any of the past COVID-19 updates from the Ashland 

Chamber go to https://www.visitashland.com/events/covid-19-updates/ 

 

BUSINESS UPDATE 

For a list of what businesses are open and how they are doing business go to 

https://www.visitashland.com/events/latest-news-and-updates/ 

As a business please continue to email information regarding your 

business to info@visitashland.com as we will continue to update the 

website and Facebook pages.  

 

SUPPORT YOUR SMALL BUSINESSES 

Check out our One Stop Gift Certificate Shop on our E-commerce page at 

visitashland.com.  https://shop.visitashland.net/15-chamber-store 

 

CHAMBER HOURS 

In an effort to limit our people to people contact, the Ashland Area Chamber of 

Commerce will close the office. If you need anything, please call our office; we 

have remote access to the phone lines 715-682-2500. If you need chamber 

dollars reimbursed, please email Mary at info@visitashland.com and we can 

take care of that as well.  
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